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September 11, 2025

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Mr. Ritchie Murray, Acting OEB Registrar
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2025-0065 — EGI 5 YR GSP — FRPO Time Estimates

We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) to
provide our time estimates. Initially, we would like to thank the Board and staff for their provision
of additional time to review the Interrogatory Responses to estimate the time required in the
Technical Conference. The estimates below are preliminary, and adjustments may be made to stay
within the overall estimate and ideally reduce our total required time for discovery.

1)|FIX PRICE OF LANDED WINTER GAS AT DAWN 45
2)|DEMAND MODELLING - ET ADJUSTMENTS - ANALYSIS 40
MARKET/PIPELINE ALTERNATIVES 20
PHYSICAL DEMAND VS CONTRACTUAL- FACILITIES PLANNING ENGAGEMENT 20
SUPPLY OPTION ANALYSIS - EDA STS, LOAD BALANCING 40
3)|MARKET ANALYSIS 15
4)|LIMITING BALANCING DUE TO PHASE 2 DELIVERABILITY CONSTRAINTS 15
8)|SUPPLY SIDE IRP - SARNIA, KIRKWALL, PARKWAY 45

Very importantly, we note that these estimates exceed the estimates of others. We trust that the
Board understands that, beyond our service to the Board and our members, some intervenors rely
on FRPO to provide a rigorous review of gas supply issues. Our goal is to ensure that there is a
clear record for the Board especially given this milestone review of the full gas supply plan by the
Board. We believe that this is important to state given recent communications with EGI.

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO,
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Dwayne R. Quinn
Principal
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